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winter empîcymeint in the lumber
camps.

'Mhe land may be obtained by any
bona-fide settier, upon the follow ing
conditions: 'Phat the amount of land
eacli settler niay purcliase shall not
exceed hiaif a section, or .320 acres;
that the price paid shall be fifty cents
an acre, one fou rth do %x n, and the ba-
ance in thrýe equal annual Instalments
vith Intereemt at six per cent. 'Plie
settier vill be rcqtilred to clear and
put under c'îltivatlon at lenst ten per
cent of the land purchased, and to
ereet a habitable house. When thils
bae been done, aud the purchaser lias
reslded on the land for at least six
monthm iu eaeli of the three years, or
for ta o years continluously, and bas
flully pald for thIe sanie, he may ob-
tain hi patent.

ni~e reeuit of the Ontarlo Govern-
mnt's enterprise le that about 8,000
acres are already taken un and the first
paymeuts made; and about 30 set-
tiernare no'w on the ground. By the
end of thie season there w 111 already
be a nice littie farmning commuufity
etablsiied there.

Mr. Randail commen-es developmeut
work on "Our' Jack"' property on
Momday or Tueday ntglit. t la eald
to bo a continuation of the lEsdîweilé-yr
velu f rom whiehI sucll fine specirnuýt
were shown a feýw days ago by Mr'.
Goodhue, The propei'ty Js oniy three
miles out f rom Rat Poî'tage.-The Rat
Porta.ge News.

The Town of Rat
Portage

,7%e town of! Rat Portage ls the
but4lue& scentre o! the w %hole district
vhIclh thîits iumber o! the Colonist de-
wribes. Itl> l the most important
ton n on the in in n of the C.-P. R.
betvçeci Port Arthur and Winnipeg.
It le beantlfully situated at the north-
erly end co! the La.ke of the Woods, and
k,. 133 mileb east of Winnipeg, and
about, 300 ruiees-wNest o! Fort Wil-
l"m. A ilttiewest of the business
part o! tle tevn, thougli stili1 within
the corporation limits the n aters of
the la.kE> tiew n a magnificent stream
Into tht, Wlunipeg River, -which, wlth-
ln a fený hundred yards tumbles
through a rocky gorge and formes
the beautiful Ka-ka-be-kltchewan
Falls. 'Iht, site of the tonu isJ about
asi fine ue ùould be lmagined, lyirîg
aiong thé? lake front w bore excellent
nlîarfage vub h had at very little
expeuse, and at the same time stand-
ing high iid w ith a. perfect natural
drainage, upt.,n the gentie undulations,
of the woodeod shore. rThere la. more-
over, pleuty of room for expansion, a
condition whlch the hast yenr has
sihownte ho a xerY necessary one.

ProperIy speaking the history of Rat

Portage %cdates f rom the year 1876, ai-
thiougli ar, far hîackas tnço hundred
years argù a Hudson's Rlay Company's
post, exlested xwhere the presant east
end of thei tûwn lies, atid another be-
10w tlit, fIret falis of the Winnipeg
River, neai- where the electrie power
bouse nom sLands. 'Phese were llîîks
iu t#je cehain of traditig
poste w1leih that Company
had estab'îit5hed extending f rom
the preffent élte 0f I,'rt Williani on
Lake Superlor west and nortli tlîrough
Fort Uarry lu the Red river district
te York Factory on the Hudson's
Blay. It le estimated that In tiiose
days several millions of dollars worth
o! fursnust aunually hiave passed
these postis bound for the markets of
the far east. But tlîls Is practically
anclent history nowv lu a country
where progresIs so rapld, and as we
hiave sald, the nmodern hlstory of this
place began In 1916, m'len the first
C. P. R. contractors located their
camps ln the neighiborhood. t was
they wlîo gave the place its present
namie o! Rat Portage. For several
years thero vas very littie growth or
settiement, and mhat there ivas was
conslderably retarded b)y the dispute
betw-een the Ontario and Manitoba
goverumente ai' to whilîibhad the
rîglit of control over the district. The
dispute w" o suttied by the decision of
the privy council, known as the boun-
dary award, thougli not wvthout a
good deal of trouble, and even some
disturbance, belore the Manitoba gov-
ernment submitted to the decision
whlcli had been given against its
dlaim.

In August 1883, Jtat Portage wvas
lncorporated zie a township, under
the laws o! Ontario, and H. F. Hoimes
was clect4xd the first reeve; and In
1891, the difilculty about the pro-
vincial boundary liaving heen definite-
ly settled, the towu obta.lned its char-
ter of Incorporation. The firet
council WaZ composed of the
foliowlng gentlemen: Mayor, Mr.
Archie Campbell; councillors, Messrs.
D>avis. Naah, Mavageý, Cameron, Bei-
yea and Oliver. The Rat Portage
board of trade vas formnedinl 1888.

The growth of the towca since its
incorporation lias been stea.dy and
substantil,.as the f ollowinug statistices
Of thie Increa6e of population in comn-
parison withi assessment will shom:

Yar. Population. Asesemeint.
1891 .................. 2,205 ... ... ...... $ 807,410
1892 .................. 2,287 ...... ... ... 856,625
1893 .................. 2,774 ... ... ...... 917,260
1894 .................. 3,182 ..... ...... 941,045
1895 .................. 2,969 ... ......... 11194,096

The apparent decreaise of population
Lu the year 1895 -w-s cau.sed by tuie
fact that at the tino the asecssmcant
wa6 taken, a great many o! the inhab-
itamts were away.

The as6ssment for the preseint year

lias just been completed, a.nd shows
the fuhlowing satistactory evidence of
receut growtli. The population le now
tuliy 4,000, and the gruess amount of
taxablo property jes $1,839,97(>, of
viii $676,000 is exempt f rom taxa-

tion for a certain time.
The vital statisties for 'the year,

shiow the remarkable proportion ut 98
birthsB to only t ive deýaths for the
wvhole year. This le èertainly the
iost conclusive possible evideince of

the wonderful salub.'ity o! the plac,
for sîirely few If a.ny tnwns of a popu-
la tion of 4,000 ever lied such a low
death rate as tls, whicli le littie mura
t han one per thousand.

The affairs of the town are at pres-
eut aduîinistered by the following
gentlemen: Mr. Geo. Barnes, mayor;
andi councillors C. W. Belyea, Jacob
Hose, Geo. Poster, Chances Pope,
Alex. McQuarrlo and Jamies B.,I}avies.

The worthmy nmyor, Mr. Geo. Jiarnes6
le a pluneer o! the settenmint, ]îaving
arrived there Lu 1882. Starting bus-
mness lun a simple log bouse, lie lias
grown up witl the town, and mnucli
of its prosperity le due to the broad-
minded spirit of progressivenesse witlî
wl-dch lie lias always taken a leading
part lu 11F afairs. Altiiongl original-
]y from the eat hle a typical west-
eruer, full of the energy and unbound
faith lu hie adopted home, whîiclm le
always characteristie o! the type.
Thils la the second year that lie lias
lield the office of nma yor, a.nd during
bis administration, lie lias lielped to
securo many benefit4s for hie town. He
le the manager o! the K. Furniture
company, whichi la knowu everywhmere
through Western Ontario as the head-
quarters for aIl kinds o! iiouseliold
andi office f urniture o! a very superitir
ciass.1

'Plie councillore are ail thorougitly
representative mien, some o! them liav-
ing proved themacîves so stsatr
te their constituents that thîey hiave
been elected again and again.

It ig% a rûînarkuble tact, and one thiat
refleets crtdit uWon the hast named
ceounc-illor. that lie lia-s been a xMember
of every council since the toi ni was ln-
corporated. Ho appears to bei as temi-
aciteie o! offleo as Mr. Gladstone, and
iu a.uother quarter o! a century or so,
If fortuune ta.ktxs us agmilu to RLat Port-
a.ge, ne s fhah expeet. to tind hlm still
thert,"asthe local G. O. M.

TRIO tan nIlclerk, Mr. J. Kerr Brydon,
aloappears iu every day parlauce. Vo

ho "*tairtd with the same stièk," for
bie ailia(jhs stood w here lhe ls ever
since thert lias been a ton n clerk o!
Ra t Portage.

The uotdi,îoff iciaL-, of the tounare:
'Preasurc-r, D. T. Ferguson; chie! con-
stable, A. *Wc.ods; constables, RPL U
Donkin, E. Pitîcli1 and W. Greenw ood;
assebseork, 1 B. Domîkin and A. Woods.

The Ontario government officiais are
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